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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Memorandum 

TO: Interim Chair Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner Will McAdams 
Commissioner Lori Cobos 
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty 

FROM: Ramya Ramaswamy, Market Analysis 
Harika Basaran, Market Analysis 

DATE: December 12, 2023 

RE: December 14, 2023, Open Meeting - Item No. 23 

Project No . 54445 - CF 2023 Review of Rules Adopted by the Independent 
Organization (NPRR1186) 

On December 11, 2023, the Electric Reliability Council of Texas (ERCOT) filed a request to 
defer discussion and consideration of Nodal Protocol Revision Request (NPR_R) 1186, 
Improvements Prior to RTC+B Projectfor Better ESR State of Charge Awareness, Accounting, 
andMonitoring, until the January 18, 2024 open meeting. ERCOT also committed to filing a 
detailed presentation no later than January 4,2024. ERCOT suggested that the month-long 
delay will enable it to better prepare its materials and provide an opportunity for both the 
Commission and interested parties to thoroughly consider its presentation materials. 

Commission Staff finds ERCOT' s proposal to defer discussion ofNPRR1186 until the January 
18, 2024, open meeting reasonable. If the commissioners agree with ERCOT' s proposal, 
Commission Staff recommends that interested parties be advised to submit written comments 
in response to ERCOT' s materials by 3:00 pm on January 11,2024, and that comments should 
be filed in Project No. 54445 and limited to a maximum of five pages. 


